
 

Corporate & Democratic Services 

www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings 

 

Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic 
Partnership Agenda 
 

Monday, 7 June 2021 at 10.00 am 

Microsoft Teams 

 
 
For further information, please contact Chantal Lass tel: 01424 451483 or email: 
class@hastings.gov.uk 
 

  Page No. 

1.   Welcome and apologies  

 10:00 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest  

 10:05 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising 1 - 4 

 10:10 
 

 

4.   Introduction - Health inequalities in Hastings, the challenge and the 
Motion to Full Council 

5 - 6 

 10:15 
 
Jane Hartnell, Managing Director, Hastings Borough Council 
 

 

5.   What do we know about Hastings? An overview of data and health 
inequalities in Hastings 

 

 10:20 
 
Victoria Spencer Hughes, Consultant in Public Health, Public Health 
East Sussex 
 

 

6.   Healthy Hastings and Rother Programme - our plans for 2021  

 10:40 
 
Candice Miller, Assistant Head of Health, Wellbeing and 
Partnerships, NHS East Sussex CCG  
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

7.   Creating healthy places - opportunities to embedding a 'Health in All' 
policies approach 

 

 11:00 

 
Lourdes Madigasekera-Elliott, Public Health Strategic Lead: 
Creating Healthy Places, Public Health East Sussex 
 

 

8.   LSP Board discussion - next steps  

 11:20 
 

 

9.   Any other business  

 11:40 
 

 

10.   Date of next meeting: Monday, 13th September at 10am 
 
 

 

  Additional background information: 'Our health and care 
organisations'  diagram 

7 - 8 

 



Hastings and St Leonards Local Strategic Partnership 

 
Minutes 1 March 2021 

 
Present: 
 
Carole Dixon (Chair)  Hastings Community Network 
Aidan Cornwall   Sussex Police 
Chantal Lass    Hastings Borough Council 
Candice Miller   NHS East Sussex CCG 
Chris Broome   Sea Change Sussex 
Clive Galbraith   Let’s Do Business Group / Chamber of Commerce 
Cllr Kim Forward   Hastings Borough Council 
Cllr Martin Clarke   East Sussex County Council 
Dan Shelley    East Sussex College Group 
Darrell Gale    Public Health 
Helen Kay    Hastings Opportunity Area 
Jane Hartnell    Hastings Borough Council  
Karra Brenchley   Department for Work and Pensions 
Kerry Culbert    Hastings Borough Council 
Marc Turczanski   Hastings Community Network 
Pranesh Datta   Hastings Borough Council 
Sean Dennis    Let’s Do Business Group / Chamber of Commerce 
Simon Neill    East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service 
Steve Manwaring   Hastings Community Network 
Teresa Andrews   HARC 
Tracy Dighton   Hastings Community Network / CA1066 
Vanessa Biddiss   Optivo Housing Association 
Victoria Conheady   Hastings Borough Council 
 
 

 

 
Apologies for absence were received from:  

 
Chief Insp Sarah Godley Sussex Police  
 
 
   

1   MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING  
 

 

 The minutes were accepted as an accurate record.   
 
Outstanding actions: 

 Establishment of Task and Finish Groups – this action will be kept 
open as responses are still required from partners.  Action: ALL 

 Community impact of COVID-19 – links to Hastings specific research 
will be circulated.  Action: Steve 

 

 

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 None received. 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



3   COVID-19 UPDATES  
 

 

 Public Health update 
Darrell Gale, Director of Public Health gave a presentation where he 
explained the patterns and trends in cases from January to February, testing 
and positivity rates across East Sussex and the impacts on the area and the 
health care trust.  A copy of his presentation will be circulated with the 
minutes of the meeting.   
 
Concerns were raised as Special Education Needs and Disabilities (SEND) 
school staff have already received letters from the NHS offering 
vaccinations.  There needs to be consistency and the same support needs 
to be offered to mainstream schools and colleges.  Darrell agreed to take 
this up with colleagues. 
 
Vaccination programme update 
Candice Miller, Assistant Head of Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships at 
NHS East Sussex CCG gave an update: 

 To date, 550,000 vaccinations have been delivered across Sussex, 
including 535,000 first doses 

 Majority of those in the first four priority groups have either been fully 
vaccinated or received the first dose vaccination 

 72.3% of those in priority group 5 (All those 65-69 years of age) have 
received the first dose vaccination 

 There is one primary care network serving Hastings and St. Leonards, 
operating from Kings Church Centre and over 17,000 vaccinations have 
been given since the programme began 

 There are seven hospital hub vaccination centres across Sussex 
including the Conquest Hospital 

 Three pharmacy-led services are running in East Sussex, including 
Laycocks Pharmacy in Ore.  Each county has a large vaccination centre, 
which is the Welcome Building in Eastbourne.  In addition, there is a 
roving service which is taken into care homes and resident’s homes for 
those 

 Any questions about the programme can be directed to 
sxccg@publicinvolvement@nhs.net  

 The most up to date information on the programme can be found at the 
following links:  
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-
vaccination-programme/ 
 
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-
vaccination-programme/stakeholder-briefings/ 
 
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-
vaccination-programme/faqs-about-the-covid-19-vaccine/ 

 

 

 

4   HASTINGS LOCAL PLAN UPDATE  
 

 

 Kerry Culbert, Planning Policy Manager gave a presentation on the Local 
Plan.  She explained the purpose and context of the Local Plan, the 

 

 

Page 2

mailto:sxccg@publicinvolvement@nhs.net
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/stakeholder-briefings/
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/stakeholder-briefings/
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/faqs-about-the-covid-19-vaccine/
https://www.sussexhealthandcare.uk/keepsussexsafe/sussex-covid-19-vaccination-programme/faqs-about-the-covid-19-vaccine/


underpinning evidence, policies and strategies and the next steps for the 
draft plan.   
 
The council is currently updating its plan and the current draft is currently out 
for consultation until 24th March, which partners are encouraged to respond 
to.  Information can be found at: 
https://www.hastings.gov.uk/planning/policy/new-local-plan/introduction/   
 
A copy of the presentation will be circulated with the minutes of the meeting. 
 

5   HASTINGS TOWN DEAL - TOWN INVESTMENT PLAN AND NEXT 
STEPS  
 

 

 Carole Dixon, Co-chair of the Hastings Town Deal Board gave an update: 
 

 The Town Investment Plan has been submitted.  It is hoped the 
outcome of the submission will be known on 31st March 

 The formation of the Town Deal Board will be considered in the near 
future following the outcome of the submission 

 The vision, 12 challenges for the town, the 4 challenges that the 
Town Investment Plan is focused on, and the project prioritisation and 
engagement processes were explained 

 The projects within the Town Investment Plan were summarised 

 More detail can be found on the Hastings Town Deal blog 
 

 

 

6   POST EU ARRANGEMENTS - IMPACT AND LOCAL UPDATE  
 

 

 Sean Dennis, Director, Hastings Area Chamber of Commerce reported that: 

 The movement into Brexit has not been as problematic as predicted, 
although there have been a few isolated cases with specific 
concerns, including a wholesaler/importer which is possibly looking at 
ceasing trading 

 The other key issue that is known is around freight, which there are 
two aspects to: 1) the increasing cost of containers and physically 
importing product into the country, and 2) the time taking for product 
to come into the country, which does not seem to be restricted solely 
to the EU 

 Reports are being received that the new paperwork processes and 
procedures are causing difficulties and delays in transporting 
products to and from the EU, although this also seems to be 
happening globally.  Often there are 2-3 week delays in products 
arriving in the country.  It is hoped these constraints will improve over 
time 

 Feedback received from local businesses is still mainly around the 
impacts of COVID-19 lockdown and it is hoped that there will be more 
announcements regarding support to businesses in the Chancellor’s 
budget statement on Wednesday 

 
Kevin Boorman, Marketing and Major Projects Manager at HBC added that: 

 There were concerns at one point that the Kent permit was going to 
be a major issue, particular with vehicles coming along the south 

 

 

Page 3

https://www.hastings.gov.uk/planning/policy/new-local-plan/introduction/
https://www.hastingstowndeal.co.uk/


coast, but these did not materialise 

 The export of seafood has been a problem in other parts of the 
country, but not in Hastings.  The product is exported from Hastings 
Fishmarket, via Chapman’s in Rye.  Not a single consignment has 
failed to get through to Europe, thanks to very close working between 
the fishing fleet, Chapman’s, the council and Rother District Council 
and which is a really positive story 

 Even without COVID-19, there had been concerns about the impact 
of the exit from the EU.  COVID-19 has affected the international 
tourism market and if the UK is seen to be a COVID-19 hotspot, there 
will be long term impacts on tourism and its recovery.  Around 20% of 
annual tourism spend comes from overseas and this has been lost 
this year 

 It is hoped events may be able to take place late in the Summer, 
which is a positive as it was expected that events would not be 
allowed 

 There is still some confusion around accommodation and what can 
and cannot be done.  Most hotels, guesthouses and camping and 
caravan sites were hoping to be open by Easter, but it now looks like 
they will not be able to open until May 

 
Marc Turczanski updated that from a client facing perspective, COVID-19 
has delayed the impact on the workforce.  The points-based system has 
now come in and anyone arriving in the UK from the EU for work purposes 
has lost the freedom of movement rights that they had prior to this.  The next 
deadline is the end of June, where the interim arrangements for anybody 
from the EU who is in the UK will be required to apply to the EU Settlement 
Scheme.  Clients are being supported as much as possible, although 
COVID-19 seems to have delayed the impact. 
 

7   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

  Social distancing campaign – Steve thanked and acknowledged the 
work of partners on the campaign and the press release will be 
shared with partners who were encouraged to share this widely  

 

 Census return – Steve advised that support is in place via Hastings 
Voluntary Action, Seaview Project and the council for those having 
difficulty in completing the census return.  The press release will be 
shared with partners when it is published 

 

 

 

8   NEXT MEETING DATE  
 

 

 10am, Monday, 7th June 2021 
 

 

 

 

Page 4



Ful Council 10th February 2021  
Motion to Council regarding health inequalities in Hastings  
 
For further information follow the link here 
https://hastings.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=168&MId=4136 
 
  
This Council continues to express its gratitude for the extraordinary effort undertaken 
by many in our Borough during the pandemic crisis that in turn has created a force 
for good. We are all proud of the response of our Council, our medical professionals, 
key workers, our partners and the wider community effort across the Borough of 
Hastings and St. Leonards. 
 
This Council believes that while the overwhelming majority of residents are playing 
their part in observing COVID regulations and a large number have taken on 
community volunteering roles, we are not 'all in this together'. When the pandemic is 
over the most vulnerable groups will still be vulnerable - economically, socially, 
academically and in their health and wellbeing outcomes. A resident living in one 
street will still be more likely to die 14 years earlier than a resident in the adjoining 
neighbourhood. We cannot accept this. 
 
We are a council committed to narrowing the health gap. We are also a Council 
aware of the limits placed upon us. Therefore, whilst this Council welcomes the work 
already undertaken by ESCC Director of Public Health, before and during the 
pandemic, we remain acutely aware of the responsibility a phalanx of public bodies 
has for improving the health outcomes for our residents over the next decade. 
We trust the result of this Motion will be to shine a spotlight beyond the well-
rehearsed statistical recognition of health-inequality and onto the process by which 
these public bodies are forming and then acting upon a strategy to eradicate health-
inequality from our Borough. 
 
This motion is a challenge for all of us and especially those organisations whose very 
existence is predicated on improving the health and life-chances of our residents to 
act particular where there has been longstanding identified need. 
 
The story of the primary care centre in the Ore Valley is a clear example of how 
desperate need does not lead to the prompt delivery of the required services, on 
time, to transform the health of our residents in Baird ward. 
 
This motion calls on NHS England to deliver this primary care centre as a matter of 
necessity and as a clear signal of a new desire, the force for good extracted from the 
trauma of pandemic, to eradicate health inequality in our Borough by 2029. 
 
This Council resolves to: 
1. Lobby NHS England and the Secretary of State for Health to deliver on the primary 
health care centre for the Ore Valley; 
2. Encourage formal and informal partnerships to contribute positively to reducing 
health inequality across the borough; 
3. Promote the need for a unifying strategic plan to eradicate severe health inequality 
from our Borough by 2029; 
4. Promote our Corporate Plan, our post-Covid recovery work and all other 
opportunities and agency as they become available to us as a means to this end; 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

https://hastings.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=168&MId=4136


5. Request a twice-yearly report on the progress of measures, taken by organisations 
operating within the Borough, to reduce health-inequality using national, county and 
local profiles from the Director of Public Health 
6. Instigate with partners specific locality measures with outcomes that raise the life 
chances of particular vulnerable groups or neighbourhoods; 
7. Consider the impact on public health and inequality of our own decision-making, 
for example within the draft local plan; 
8. Invite our MP to take up the mantle of reducing health inequality in the most 
deprived wards she represents. 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Health and Care Organisations, ESCC  

OUR HEALTH AND CARE ORGANISATIONS

There has also been a 
significant response 

from community 
organisations across 

the county supporting 
the Community Hubs to 
meet community need.

 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising
	Minutes

	4 Introduction - Health inequalities in Hastings, the challenge and the Motion to Full Council
	11 Additional background information: 'Our health and care organisations'  diagram

